uba anits <uba_anits@anits.edu.in>

Fwd: Release of UBA funds

2 messages

Dr. Katakam Satyanarayana <ksnarayana.me@anits.edu.in> Wed, Jan 29, 2020 at 10:03 AM
To: Administrative Officer Admin <ao_admin@anits.edu.in>, Principal ANITS <principal@anits.edu.in>, uba anits
<uba_anits@anits.edu.in>, muralibarla@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message -------—---
From: Chitturi Anil <anil.che@anits.edu.in>
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019

Subject: Fwd: Release of UBA funds

To: Ksnarayana.me@anils.edu.in

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Chitturi Anil <anil.che@anits.edu.in>
Date: Saturday, June 22, 2019

Subject: Release of UBA funds

To: B NagaRaju <nagaraju.me@aniis.edu.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Unnat Bharat Abhiyan <unnathharatabhiyaniitd@gmail com>
Date: Wed, Mar 13, 2019 at 5:33 PM

Subject: Release of UBA funds

To: Unnat Bharat Abhiyan <unnatbharatabhiyaniitd@gmaii.com>

Dear Sir/ Madam
I hope you have received the funds amounting to Rs. 0.50 lakh in your bank account by NEFT electronic funds transfer from IIT Delhi
under the UBA program. The details of Institution, account number of institutions, UTR number and date of funds transferred are

attached here for your kind information. Kindly acknowledge the same and mention the date of transfer of funds in your reply email.

The funds are mainly meant for assistance for awareness, Gram Panchayat Development Plan (GPDP) study, need assessment, and
contingency expenditure.

The next step is to complete the survey of all the villages adopted by you under the program. Please find attached a copy of a template
for Baseline Household survey form as well as the Village survey form to be filled in during the field survey. An attempt should be made
to cover all Households in the village. One Village survey forms is to be filled for each village. Kindly get it completed in all respects as
soon as possible. Then the data should be uploaded online on the reporting portal of UBA website from your side.

The Reporting Portal' login credentials are the same as your AISHE credential. Your login credentials has been activated for UBA
Reporting Portal to upload survey data on UBA website.

The collected village and household survey data will be uploaded online on the reporting portal of UBA website from your side. The
Reporting Portal' login credentials are the same as your AISHE credential. Your login credentials have been activated for UBA
Reporting Portal to upload survey data on the UBA website. '
With Regards, ) 4

Dr. Ashish Ranjén (UBA Office) o
On behalf of

Dr Virendra K Vijay

National Coordinator - Unnat Bharat Abhiyan

IREDA Chair Professor & Head

Centre for Rural Development and Technology,

Indian Institute of Technology Delhi

Hauz Khas, New Delhi - 110016



Phone: +91 11 26591157, 26591121

Email: snnatbharatabhivanindgogmail.com, vkvilay@haat itd.acin,

id.ac.iniindex.php/en/

Webpage: hitp/funnai

Dr. K Satyanarayana M.Tech. Ph.D

+ Assistant Professor ,

‘Department of Mechanical Engineering,

Anil Neerukonda Institute of Technology &Sciences (A),
Sangivalasa, Bheemunipatnam Mandal, Vishakapatnam Dt. - 531162
Mobile number: +917382157057

2nd list of funds transferred details of Participating Institutions under the UBA.pdf
119K

Dr. Katakam Satyanarayana <ksnarayana.me@anits.edu.in> Tue, Feb 7, 2023 at 3:34 PM
To: uba anits <uba_anits@anits.edu.in>

UBA 2.0 SANCTION LETTER 2019
Dr. Katakam Satyanarayana

B.E. (A.U), M.Tech(JNTUK),Ph.D. (A. U) ASME,(M),MIE ,CMSI
Asst. ij{esim Mecha.mtf] Eng
angivala i
Q scllv}[\h}pz% mmgA i" TNII L\filr5‘31162
mne +01-7382157057
ksharayana.me@anils.edu.in

[Quoted text hidden]

2] 2nd list of funds transferred details of Participating Institutions under the UBA.pdf
119K
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